



# TIM McDONNELL

## Supply Chain Services Specialist

Tim joined Purdue MEP after more than 32 years of manufacturing and supply chain leadership experience with global companies. He currently leads Purdue MEP's supply chain practice and created the Supply Chain Impact Program, which equips small and mid-sized manufacturers with tools and strategies to strengthen their supply chains.

He began his career as a process engineer in the defense industry and advanced through operations and supply chain leadership roles. Before Purdue MEP, Tim led initiatives at Allegion to improve supply performance, reduce risk, strengthen supplier partnerships, and build a resilient global supply chain.

### EDUCATION

M.B.A., Ross School of Business,  
University of Michigan.

B.S.E., Industrial & Operations  
Engineering, University of Michigan

### CERTIFICATIONS

Six Sigma Green Belt

### SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Global Procurement / Supply Chain Management	Organizational Team Design
Supply Chain Design / Risk Management	Talent Development and Coaching
Strategic Sourcing	Sales, Inventory, and Operational Planning
Supplier Negotiations	Project Management
Supply Chain Analytics	

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Purdue MEP; Since 2023

- Supply Chain Services Specialist (current)

Allegion PLC; 2012 – 2023

- Vice President, Global Supply Management
- Director, Strategic Sourcing
- Director, Global Supply Chain Strategy
- Director, Operations Strategy, Americas
- Director, Supply Management, Americas

Trane Technologies / Ingersoll Rand; 2004 – 2012

- Director of Purchasing, Americas-Security Technologies Business Unit
- Supply Chain SIOP Leader, Americas, Trane Commercial Technologies
- Strategic Sourcing Manager, Americas, Trane Commercial Technologies
- NPI (New Products Introduction) Strategic Supply Manager, Trane Commercial Technologies

Ford Motor Co. (1993 – 2004); Eli Lilly (1992); General Dynamics (1989 – 1991)



Manufacturing Extension Partnership